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From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 3:32 PM

To: Irene

Cc candy@iaconsultingsg.com; assignments

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGUS713Z AND PC4347T ALONG PIE TWDS CHANGI

BEFORE ENG NEO AVE EXIT 17 ON 07.03.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear lrene,

We refer to your email.

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our panel
surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey,

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant,

Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ch Boo n
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid,
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 070809

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Steve Chen (LKK ﬂu‘tn!

From: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com:
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc candy@iaconsultingsg.com
Subject: RE: SGU9713Z Finalize

Dear Steve,

We refer to your email below.

We confirm COR @ lump sum $4,000.00 at 12 working days.

We shall submit LOD to the third party insurer within the next 2 days.
Thank you.

Regards,
Irene Tan

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@Ikkayito.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 6:05 PM

To:

Subject: SGU9713Z Finalize

Dear Irene,
The above vehicle finalize 54k, And 12 days.

Kindly confirm.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561| Email: _SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



BABETMIE Dakatn Enmorine

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

‘Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type: Singapore MRIC
Owner ID: B&25Z
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SGU97132
Vehicle to be Exported; No
Intended Deregistration Date: 12 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.; JZZ4445009
Chassis Mo.: MROS3ZECI0D7149350
Maximum Power Output: B1.0 kW (108 bhp)
Open Market Value: $14.924.00
Original Registration Date: 30 May 2007
First Registration Date: 30 May 2007
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $16.417.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amaount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details o
COE Expiry Date: 29 May 2022
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: £25,333.00
COE Rebate Amount: $14,275.00
Total Rebate Amount: $14,275.00
Message

COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory EF_I'e:sr,_l_;n_ Hf appI Iica!:«_!e]. whichever is earller.
The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 12 Mar 2019

OK

hnp.;'-’ R D ] W L S O LR 1l PP A R R U b



anar0ie Usad Toyota Corolla Car for Sale in Singapore, Car Search - sgCarMart

- S#EMMART.EI:IM

New Cars Usad Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance

DON'T FALL FOR HER

CLICK TO FIND OUT MORE AT www.scamalertsg () S5 =E Iﬂl—

Login  Sign up

Artlelas Farum Resour

oy

toyata st | |ercerange  v|[Deprecson v|[>i0vesti ¥| [VehicmTpe v| W
Horre = Lised Cars » Car Search = Towats Corolla Altis 168 [COE il 0620021
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE till 06/2022)
Chrraie Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Phatos Hap m

Price $20,800
Depreciation $6,310 fyr Reg Dats 28-Jun-2007
(3yrs Imths 15days COE left)
Mileage 137,648 km [11.8k jyr) Manufactured 2007
Road Tax $850 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $16,685 as of today (change) oMV $15.245
COE $25,313 ARF $16,770
Engine Cap 1,598 cc Power B1.0 kW (108 bhp)
Curb Weight 1115 kg No. of Owners 4

Type of Vehicie Mig-Sited Sadan

Features

Fuel Efficient, Powerful 1.6L 16 Vabes DOHC VWT- Engine, Smooth Auto Transmission With ECT, Dual SRS
Arbags, ABS, Digital Climate Alrcon Controls. View specs of the Toyota Corslla Altis (2000-2007)

Accessories

Upholstery Besge Leather Interior, Factory Audio CD System With Steering Audio Control, Reverse Sensors,
Electrical Retractable Side Mirmor,

Description

Most Popular Sedan Among Its Class, Powerful, Comfort And Spacious. Owned By A Careful Owner, Well
Maintained Condition. Trade In Welcome, Flexible Loan Scheme Avallsble, Consignment Urit, Call Us Now!
Wiewving Strictly By Appaintment Qnly,

Category

COE Car, Corsignmernt Car

Status
Av

httpasifwww sgearmart com/used_cars/info.php?ID=T9387A80DL=3214

Owner Consignment Car

This car Is for sale by direct dwner via a consignmant

agent. Consignment agents help to manket, sefl and
handle all documertation on the ar ssiier's behalf,

® Lim of peinar CENPSQIETLend [ars
= it of morwgniment agents

St Compans Agd note
Hepoet Err Mewe Actinnd
Sl Infarmation
Company Car Search

= Gedber's prvedsl
» 70 whs ol | 153 vehs availal

Address 18 Sin Ming Lane #04-02
Searth cars nemrty ths foction
Location Midhviee City

13



31272010 Used Toyota Corolla Car for Sale in Singapore, Fel Yang Auto - sgCarMart

- sGCARMART.COM vogn Signup
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resour
| FREE VALUATION
 Let us tell you how much your car can sell for! How much Is my car worth?

No obligations and il’s FREE!

loomams PriceRange ¥ | |Deprecition ¥ [>30yesrts ¥ [VeniceType Y| N

Heema = Lised Cars » Fes Yang Auto = Towota Corolia Altls 164 [COE till 1072022)

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE till 10/2022)

“ Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $22,600
Depreciation $6,290 fyr Reg Date 15-0ct-2007

(3yrs Pmths Jdays COE left)

Mileage 120,000 km (10.5k fyr) Manufactured 2007
Road Tax $850 fyr Transmission Buto
Dereg Valus $15,300 s of today (chancs) amMy §15,245
COE $21.282 ARF §16,770
Engine Cap 1,598 cc PFower B1.0 kW (108 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,115 g No. of Owners 1

Type of Vehicla Mid-Sizpd Sevdan

Features
View specs of the Toyota Corolla Altis { 2000-2007) Lol 1%
Description Snortist Cofnpate aAa mirte
1 Owner, Leather Seats, Sport Rim, Reverse Sensor, Fuel Efficient, Well Maintained, Call Before Coming, Repert Ertor Mive Actiim
Category
£OE Car Seller Information
Company Fei Yang Auto
Status = cenler's prcefis
Available » 17 wefm sold | 11 vehs availab
Address J Ang Mo Kip Strpet 62 #06-27
Resources Search cars maarty this location
m Vebicle Evaluation Location Lini i A
e Alraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Fird out more Office No 65561611
m Car Valuation - Fres Contact Person(s) lucksan BEI90!
Fird cut the market value of your existing car for free. Get started Jeffrey Lim 202551

Fosted b 08-Mar-2019 | Laet Upctabed onc 12-Mar-2015

Upl

FFF ke

hnps:iwww.sgcarman.com/used_carg/info php?ID=B085288DL=2885 12



MYTR030847 | View Tes Avtomotsis Tiech Pre Lis - Mkl Byl
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0T/03201§ 10040
BUBMITTED . Toh Lal Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fizass report cortectly the Setalls of he Bocident 1o apeed up (R S8ims process.

2. This Form must be compleled by the

andior tha Authorsed Driver.

I, mformation provided must be as tuthful end sccurate as possibie. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matsnal facts may sliow insurance companies 1o

repudiats policy lisbilty.

4, The issus and acceptanse of this Farm Sy nsurance sompanies is not sn adminsion of polioy Tablity on the pant of Se insurEncs companiss.

5 talse ba referred to the Polics for

8. This report will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Racords Menagement Cantre sstabished by (he Genarsl insurance Association of Singepore (GIA) for
arzhiving and that copiss of ths saport will, for @ fes. be made svedabis upon application by Interested portes.

7. By the lodgament of this ragon o the insurers. you hersby comeant i the archiving of this repor! al the cantre and 1o coples of the repont being made svailable
Aforeaged

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

07/03/2018 10:40

07/03/2018 O7:30

PIE TOWARDS CHANGI| BEFORE ENG NEO AVE EXIT 17
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
" Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registersd Ownar

NHRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phona No

Vehicle Particulars

Manufactiurar

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used st
lima of sccident

Are you dlaiming under your own insurance policy
for repalr to your vehicle?

If No, Please stale action 1o ba takan
Vehicle Category
. Insurance Company
Name of insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flest Palicy
Policy Number
Cover Nole Number
Driver
Name of Driver
NRIC No
Data Of Birth
Occupation
Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gandear
Mobila Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
Fhsil Adrress

SGUaT13Z

SEAN LIM YEONG KIAT
SBE9086257

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96831601
OFFICE-86831801

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

505166T444-07

SEAN LIM YEONG KIAT
S680ag252

18/03/1988

INDOCR

17/04/1883

25 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) ~E65-86831601

OFFICE-98831801
NOEMAIL



Address 29 FERNVALE CLOSE #15-22
Postcode TO74B4
. Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER
Vehicle Reglstration Number of Driver's Own -

Vahicla -
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (Including own vehicia) 2

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulanca?

‘Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

I Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notica of intended Prosacution given? NO

If Yes,againsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TQ ATTACHED

Attachmant(s)

Are accldent photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Cameara? NO

Was there any sudio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicia Registration Number PC434TT

Vehicle Meke/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicla Calagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver DINIE HAZIQ BIN NORDIN

NRIC/Passpart Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Natura Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Inciuding Drivar)
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| _was dvavelling along PIE . The Haldic was W

and s velucley (w fast were mourag glowly .
W hen At velaols o Ront siowed dowa, | reduwd

vy gpeed o low dowen foo  Suddemly, velucle 8
allided owhe way cov's rebw poren  wiHhowt

glow ing dowmn ot all .

CECLARATION
H‘H_--“Mﬂ UrEe = ey T

?-/

P Ay Pty T et g Ctrn Pesanmee” | Sgmatas
Loaln b T U ot 11 B [y S | B
Dt & Vot BRI T L



TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

o (K e JTGITs A |0ene
Vehice No: sGUoT13Z 119 1y ‘:n\\bm: 7/3/2019

er : Sean Lim Yeong Kiat

Model No. Toyota Alus (
L / Date of Esaomare : 11/3/2019

Chassis no. *
- L J

Estimate for Accident Vehicle No. SGUITIAZ

—

List ltems: Qty Unit Price Total Amount
1 Bootlid .~ I 1 §788.90 .. .§78890/
2 Bootlid lock .~ [ 1 $102.40 §10240 /
3 Bootlid lock striker &~ [\ 7 1 $85.00 485,00 /
4 Bootlid inner garnish ¥ fF 1 $185.70 «-$780.30 X
5 Bootlid lock sensor ¥ N ! 1 $396.50 .$396.50 X
6 Bootlidlogo ” JIE( : 1 $90.80 $90.80 /
7 Bootiid emblem - coroLiA ~ M 1 $35.20 "$55.20 /
8§ Bootlld emblem - ALTIS < [E° 1 $45.80 $45.80 /
9 Bootlid emblem - 168 ~ MO 1 $55.00 +$35.00
10 Bootlid emblem - wr- / A 1 §38.90 $3890
11 Bootlid weatherstrip / (/¥ 1 $140.50 .$140.50 /
12 Bootlid hinge < £/ LY~ | 2 $110.80 §221.60 /
13 Bootlid outer garnish .~ [/ 1 $198.70 $19870 /
14 Bootlid reflector f# ~ L7 fif 2 $205.00 $205.00 /
15 Rear bumper reinforcement X #F NS 1 $352.20 1 $352.20
16 Rear bumper ~~ [l 1 $458.70 L §438.70 /
17 Rear bumper bracket ##. LH, DO 2 $85.50 $171.00 /
18 Rear bumper side retainer FH ~ L[}~ F 2 $35.40 " $70.80
19 Rear end panel ~ [/ 1 §700.80 ' §70080 ~ S (¢
20 Rear end panel top garnish . (Y 1 §112.00 , 511200 /
21 Rear door |h - warped-repair ~ £ 1 §952.30 $0.00 ¥
22 Fueltankcaverith ¥ NI/ 1 $98.50  §98.50 ¥
2 Talamp £4 ., LH, UF 2 $325.80 ' §651.60 /
24 Talllamp lower panel f1/ - [, (0 2 §102.30 . $204.60 /
25 Rear floor panel - i 1 $658.00 + $658.00
26 Rearficor sidepanel 7 LM 7/ 00 [ $167.80 -g3ms60 (07
27 Rear floor panel top board” 1 $155.70 . $155.70 7
28 Rearfender fM - [}/ U 2 §812.40 - §$1,624.80 /
29 Rear fender inner cowling [ty firy L) $88.50 T OS1TT00
30 Rear fender inner garnish / 1/ " PH 4 a2 $201.30 - $402.60 x
31 Exhaustsilencer 7 ¥ M!K . 1 $612.30 . $61230 X



L - AR L

0~ W W R e

Exhaustheatshield | X A

Special Nett ltems

Rear bumper clips /'t (

Rear number plate an

Rear end panel top garnish clips JI! ©
Rear reverse sensor [}

Bootlid inner garnish clips |/
Talllamp clips M€

Rear windscreen sealant /L ©

Rear floor panel Insulation AW

Rear fender inner shield clips A/

Labour charges

1 $110.00
Sub-Tonl Amount =

$110.00 X
4850 (97747

Less pasts-discount = 25%  $235063 -,

Sub-Total =

Qty Unit Price

Iset $50.00
$50.00
4 §5.00
Iset $280.00
$5.00
§5.00
$60.00
1 §150.00
2sers §50.00
Sub-Toral =
Total cost for parts =

Panel beaung for replace and repair affected parts

Spray panting

Apply putty and anti-corrosion to affected parts.

Wiring / bulb checking

R/R rear exhaust pipe

Towang

Rear chassis alignment charges

R/R rear wandscreen glass

R/R rear upholstery to facilitate repair

10 R/R reverse sensor

p- 19 €S
p- 180

| - _‘”uL'

geq7 8

L[ — (9549
;984

.} pg{ﬁrlﬁ . -:?f"-l YK fffﬁ”

M
by Ragarsr
Date:

'Mm"ﬂﬂ Bong
:hHWIluﬂh‘d
2 nutpect 1y l-wl‘:ltm“

s70888 G [9755

Total Amount
$5000 74~
$50.00 Yoo
$20.00
$280.00 /747
$30.00
$3000. 2¢r
$60.00 ~
s1s000 ¢ X

$5000 X
~ §720.00 {4

ﬂl'ﬂl.ll

s1,90000 [490
$1,600.00 (400
s250.00 490
$50.00 J7
s10000 ¥ 52
$60.00 <
25000 | X
$150.00 /04
$12000 70
$80.00 27
s4,56000 | 147

= §7,798.88

wprwh

irace Company




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report}

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING =~~~ |

 Case Matifisd T st Submimed Ad) Asssgned Ad| Bt g Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status |
14 Mar 2019 Pending for Survey

Mg | 26 Mar 2019 1544 5$4,000.00  |5$4,000,00 g |

! | | e ady e | Edit Estimates View Rpt Cancel Case | |

Reference

|CLATHN SURPOLDER DETAILS
- 1D -

SEAN LIM YEONG KIAT

. | 82/03/2019 00:00 - ;59
SCuU9713Z |Date of Loss: | 130 Tl e and 7 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

. | TP / SNM19D201089C02/7 NrCY[SOVEr | MA1SN1810901800 (Comprehensive)

Folicy No.
PERNAIY (Clalmant):

|Excess: ___|550.00
Triple-t Automotive (HQ) NO.10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2 #03-07 FIRST EAST CENTRE, 417868 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 81856692
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 638% 6111 .., [Handled by Chong Boon Sen|
[ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6156-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE| ... [Final Rpt due 25/03/2019]
|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |
{There are na mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view Al | Search Tasks | Creats New Task | Complets |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  HWandler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.convclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 10/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGU9713Z (SNM19D20108B9C02/7)

Page | of 3

[PC4347T]
TP
SEAN LIM YEONG KIAT
Mar 7 2019 12:00AM
-1
Triple-t Automaotive
Lipload Documents l Upioad Photos i Composs Naw Latter [ Wiew
Photos/ Images e
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |20/03/18 1857 | General View 0 | tacrc | A
3 |28/03/19 18:57 | General View 0| s 4
3 280319 18:57 | General View D | asws | M
4 |28/03/19 1857 | General View D | caswc | A
S 2WOI19 1857 Genersl View 0O | twairc | BB
6 |28/03/19 18:57  General View 0D | s | M
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ce reqne 1ssasr1ssr;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@lkkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI18004488/E5D302

Date: 10/04/2018
BEFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance
Handling Insurer. (Singapore) Pte Lid Palicy Mo DMB1SN1810901800
Claimant Vehicle SGUET13Z Insured Vehicle PC434TT
No: No:
Date of Loss:  07/0372018 Nature of Claim: TP Clam  SNM19D201089C02/7
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Rag No: SGUIT13Z
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No; 3ZZ4665009
Reg. Date 30/05/2007 (Man. Year; 2007) Chassis No: MRO5S3ZEC 107148350
Colour; Silver Cdometer: 2505627 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insurad (SS): Markat Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable)! Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-acciden! Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 18570 R14 Rear Tyre Siza: 185/70 R14
Front Left Side: Nexen 7 mm Rear Lefl Side: Mexen 7 mm
Front Right Side: Nexen 7 mm Rear Right Side Nexen 7 mm
Tha above vaiues regresant (ha mmaining fyre easds dopth
COST OF CLAIMS S Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %|
Parts 9,054 82 5,552 55 350227 38.68
Miscellaneous Hems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4, 560.00 3,140.00 1,420.00 31.14
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 13,614.82 8,692.55 492227 36.15
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 4,000.00
Nett Amount [S5) 13,614.82 4,000.00 9,614.82 70.62
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/03/2018
Date Inspected. 121032019 Inspected AL Triple-t Automotive (HQ)
NO.10 KAK] BUKIT ROAD 2 #03-07
FIRST EAST CENTRE
Singapore 417868
Estimated Period ol Repair: 12.0 days
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Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repart rapressits owr fingings af the fme and place of inspection stated horam. Such inspection has been carrisd out o the best of ow
knowladge and abiity buf any aftrar labiily under any ofher drcumistances @ heredy exrpressly excluded.
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Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Apr 2018)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard Lisl)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGUAT13Z)
Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimale page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

These eslimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 “‘BOOTLID Dented 78B8.80FL  “78B.80FL
2 1 “‘BOOTLID LOCK Bent 102.40FL “102.40FL
3 1 *BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER Bent 85.00FL *85.00FL
4 1 “BOOTLID INNER GARNISH Mot fitted T780.30FL *-FL
5 1 *BOOTLID LOCK SENSOR Mo such part 386.50 FL *-FL
8 1 *BOOTLID LOGO Necessary 80.80FL *80 BOFL
7 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM -COROLLA Mecessary 55.20FL *5520FL
8 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM -ALTIS MNecessary 45.80FL *45.80FL
g 1 *BOOTLID EMELEM -1.6E MNecessary 5500FL *5500FL
10 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM -VVT-l Necessary 5890FL “58.00 FL
1" 1 *BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP Cracked 140.50FL  *14D.50FL
12 2 *BOOTLID HINGE Bent 22160FL  "221.60FL
13 1 *BOOTLID OUTER GARNISH Broken 188.70FL *188.TOFL
14 2 *BOOTLID REFLECTOR Broken 205.00 FL *205.00 FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT No such part 352 20FL *FL
16 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented 458 7TOFL  *458.70FL
1T 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Dented 17T1.00FL *171.00FL
18 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Broken 70.80FL "7TD.80FL
19 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 700.80FL  *S80.60FL
20 1 “REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Cracked 11200FL  *112.00FL
21 1 *“REAR DOOR LH-WARPED -REPAIR Repair 852.30FL *-FL
2 1 *FUEL TANK COVER LH Nol Necessary 98.50FL *FL
23 2 “TAILLAMP Broken 651.80FL  "B51.60FL
24 2 *‘TAILLAMP LOWER PANEL Dented 204 BO0FL  “204.B0FL
25 1 “REAR FLOOR PANEL Dented 658.00FL  *658.00FL
28 1 “REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL N/S Dented 375B60FL  *1B7.BOFL
27 1 “REAR FLOOR PANEL TOF BOARD Tom 165.70FL  *155.70FL
28 2 “REAR FENDER Deformed 1,624 B0FL *1,62480FL
28 2 *REAR FENDER INNER COWLING Notl Necessary 177.00FL *-FL
30 2 “REAR FENDER INNER GARNISH Mot Necessary 402 60FL *-FL
3 1 *EXHAUST SILENCER Nol Necessary 612.30FL *-FL
2 1 *EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD Not Necessary 110.00FL *-FL
3 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00FS *30.00FS
M4 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Dented 50.00FS *30.00FS
35 4 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Necessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
B 1 *SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR Broken 2B0.00OFS  *200.00FS
it 6 *BOOTLID INNER GARNISH CLIPS Not Necessary 30.00FS *-F§
33 1 'T#éla.LAHF CLIPS Necessary 30.00FS *20.00FS

(8 PCS)

3 1 ‘REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary B60.00FS *60.00FS
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. 1
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No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
40 1 "REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATION Not Necessary 150.00FS *-FS
41 2 *SETS REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Nol Necessary 50.00FS *FS

F=Franchme pan S=Spchett L=LmiliemDisc
Sub Total (55) 11,833.10 7.,283.40
- List ltem Discount on L tems 25.00/25.00% (S%) 2,778.28 1,730.85

Total Parts (55)  9,054.82 5,552.55

Repon was unsubmilted during this print-oul.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thaere are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer’s Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING FOR REPLACE AND REPAIR AFFECTED New 1.800.00 1.400.00
PARTS
2  SPRAY PAINTING New 1,600.00 1.400.00
3 APPLY PUTTY AND ANTI-CORROSION TO AFFECTED PARTS  New 250,00 50.00
4  WIRING/BULB CHECKING New 50.00 30.00
5 R/R REAR EXHAUST PIPE MNew 100.00 50.00
6 TOWING New 50,00 60.00
7  REAR CHASSIS ALIGNMENT CHARGES New 250.00 0.00
8 FR/RREAR WINDSCREEN GLASS Mew 150.00 100.00
&  R/R REAR UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIR New 120.00 30.00
10 R/R REVERSE SENSOR New 80.00 20.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 4,560.00 3,140.00
Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. j
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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